
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

November 23, 2021 

 

John Coleman  

Project Manager 

Centerline Communications 

750 West Center St, Suite 301  

West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

jcoleman@clinellc.com 

 

RE: EM-VER-109-210902 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 45 Spaulding Road, Plainfield, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Mr. Coleman: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of November 22, 2021 

requesting an extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing 

complete in response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated October 19, 2021 

 

The Council hereby grants an extension of time to submit the required documentation by December 20, 

2021.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/CMW/laf 

 

Enclosures: Email from John Coleman of November 22, 2021 

 Incomplete filing letter dated October 19, 2021 

  

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
mailto:jcoleman@clinellc.com


s:\ems_ts\1_bytown\plainfield\spauldingrd\verizon\em-ver-109-210902_extrqst_extdcltr_spauldingrd_plainfield.docx 

From: John Coleman <jcoleman@clinellc.com>  

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:32 PM 

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Subject: EM-VER-109-210902 / Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon / 45 Spaulding Rd., Plainfield, CT / 

Letter of Incompleteness / REQUEST FOR AN EXTENSION 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

CDC – DL Siting Council, 

 

We have received a letter of incompleteness for the above mentioned site.  The associated deadline to 

refile this information is November 18, 2021 as stipulated after the conditions of missing items.  In order 

to obtain the requested information and obtain proof of delivery to the property owner and jurisdiction 

(Obtained), we are requesting additional time in order to obtain this information and resubmit to the 

CDC-DL Siting Council.  We have requested the Original Proof of Approval from the Jurisdiction and 

resubmitted a completed filing package to the Chief Elected Official and underlying property 

owner.  However we will need an additional time to complete and obtain this information and refile 

with the Council.   

 

Attached you will find the Notice of Incomplete for reference.    Should you need any further 

information concerning this request, please reach out to me at any time.  I appreciate your 

consideration. 

 

John Coleman 

 

  

John Coleman | Project Manager 

750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 240.615.7389 

jcoleman@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com  
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C292ad9d4c97b487c6eef08d9adf71e84%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637732099336604580%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=83IQGfgFqVBoCNM5xT31%2Bvcw%2BmrayiQPZgP7UtJ8MUU%3D&reserved=0


 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

October 19, 2021 

 

MJ Umali 

Site Acquisition Consultant 

c/o Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Centerline Communications, LLC 

750 West Center Street, Floor 3 

West Bridgewater, MA  02379 

mumali@clinellc.com 

 

RE:  EM-VER-109-210902 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 45 Spaulding Road, Plainfield, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Ms. Umali: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received this notice of intent to modify the above-referenced 

facility on September 2, 2021. 

 

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “…any modification, as 

defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site, 

except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, 

may have a substantial adverse environmental effect.” 

 

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified deficiencies in the 

request.  

 

Centerline Communications provided UPS Ground labels to the Chief Elected Official and underlying 

property owner; however, the Council issued memoranda on June 22, 2017 and July 12, 2021 to entities 

requesting exempt modifications requiring a copy of the entire notice and attachments be physically mailed 

to the chief elected official of the host municipality and the underlying property owner and proof of such 

mailing shall be submitted to the Council with the request for exempt modification. See attached. The above 

referenced request for exempt modification lacks proof that the entire request was physically mailed to the 

Chief Elected Official and underlying property owner.   

 

Also, the exempt modification request lacks documentation of the original facility approval (municipal or 

Council) and any conditions of such approval or correspondence with the municipality stating that the town 

no longer retains records of its decision. 

 

Additionally, the cover page of the Structural Analysis dated May 4, 2021 and prepared by American Tower 

Corporation has an asterisk next to the word “pass” but it is unclear what the meaning of the asterisk is. 

 

Therefore, this exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that 

Centerline Communications provide proof of proper notice to the Chief Elected Official and underlying 

property owner for the facility, provide documentation showing the original facility approval with 

conditions if any or correspondence with the municipality stating that there are no records of the original 

facility approval, and provide the intent of the asterisk next to the word “pass” on the cover page of the 

Structural Analysis, on or before November 19, 2021. If additional time is needed to gather the requested 

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
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information, please submit a written request for an extension of time prior to November 19, 2021. Please 

provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the requested information for the incomplete 

exempt modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please include the Council’s exempt 

modification identification number referenced above with the submittal. 

 

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 

60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order 

issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153). 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

at 860-827-2951. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/CMW/emr 

 

Enclosures (2): June 22, 2017 & July 12, 2021 Memo to Carriers on proof of notice. 

 

 













 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

July 12, 2021  

 

TO: Telecommunications Industry Representatives 

 

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director 

 

RE:  Exempt Modification/Tower Share Filings 

 

 

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies § 16-50j-73 and §16-50j-88, the April 2013 Filing 

Guide for Modification of Existing Telecommunications Facilities, and the August 2013 Tower Share 

Filing Guide, notice in writing shall be provided to “the Council, the property owner of record… and the 

chief elected official” of the intent to modify or share an existing telecommunications facility.” 

 

The Town of Plainfield notified the Council that an exempt modification request and a copy of the 

Council’s June 14, 2021 decision on the request was received by the Town without explanation on July 6, 

2021 with a FedEx shipping label dated May 21, 2021. The Town was not provided written notice of the 

request as required by the regulations and filing guides. 

 

On June 22, 2017, the Council informed requesting entities by memorandum that a copy of the notice and 

the attachments of the request for exempt modification or tower share shall be physically mailed to the 

chief elected official of the host municipality and underlying property owner where the existing 

telecommunications facility is located and proof of mailing shall be submitted to the Council with the 

request.  
 

Proof of mailing requires an acknowledgment from the carrier (United States Postal Service or private 

carrier such as UPS/FedEx) that a parcel was sent to the recipient. A printed shipping label without 

evidence that the parcel was actually mailed on a specific date is unacceptable. 

 

Pursuant to Sections 16-50j-39a and 16-50j-90, no request shall be processed unless proof of mailing is 

submitted to the Council with the request.   

 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov

